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Re: Application by Oxigen Environmental Ltd., for a licence to, @perate an Integrated Waste

Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure To d§ Cootehill Road, Cavan.

G
Your Reference: W0248/01 S
O @
&
Dear Manager, ((Oo\\;\\*‘
S

I live in close proximity to the present @ste facility at Corranure, Co Cavan and I wish to lodge an
objection to the application by Oxig nvironmental Ltd for the licence as referenced above.

There is an ongoing stinking odour emanating from this facility which is very offensive and a
nuisance to ones enjoyment of their home and everyday life. These odours on occasion have caused
me to become nauseous and I dread to even contemplate what ongomg future health risk problems
these may.pose.tome.. .. _ _ } o S - e — e

I note that on numerous occasions, this facility hﬂs already failed to comply with current
environmental regulations. It is obvious that the rcpeated breaches of current regulations by Oxigen
Environmental Ltd shows their contempt for the law and gives one an indication of their future
behaviour if they are granted the above license.

I therefore call on your Agency to decline the application|for a licence in this matter and to enforce
existing regulations in relation to this facility.

Yours sincerely

shr M- caffrey
Sean Mc Caffrey ‘
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